Liesl Wessels

Co-owner of Devtecsa

liesl.wessels@devtecsa.com

Summary

I started at the bottom of the food chain in the business world and with my curiosity and passion for learning I quickly moved up. I made it my mission to learn every aspect of the company until I mastered it. I worked as a designer for 5 years until it was time to spread my wings and start the adventure. I also write content for SEO companies and have my own blog. Starting your own business takes lots of hard work, late nights and sacrifices. It is not an easy road, but definitely a road worth taking. There will be many obstacle to conquer and failures to endure. The key to success is playing the hand you were dealt like it was the hand you wanted. Everyday is a new learning curve.

Experience

Co-Owner

July 2017 - Present

I write content, do design and Manage the company

Graphic Designer

February 2012 - September 2017 (5 years 8 months)

Manager

October 2007 - January 2012 (4 years 4 months)

Education

Durban North College High Scool, 2016 Damelin Graphic Design Khan Academy Fundimentals of HTML

Liesl Wessels

Co-owner of Devtecsa

liesl.wessels@devtecsa.com



Contact Liesl on LinkedIn